
εγώ πεινάω   I AM HUNGRY 

CONTINUOUS: BE + VERB-ING 

Personal 
Pronoun 
 
I 
you 
he, she, it 
----------------------- 
we  
you 
they  
 

BE 
 
am 
are 
is 
========= 
are 
are 
are 

past of 
BE 
 
was 
were 
was 
++++++++ 
were 
were 
were 
 

VERB+ING 
 
going to (work, 
play, do, visit) 

 

SIMPLE PRESENT 

I play football every Saturday. 

I go to school every afternoon. 

On Sundays I stay at home. 

I am here.  

 

SIMPLE PAST 

I went to bed early yesterday.  

I got up at 8.oo a.m. 

I AM GOING TO… do something in the future-  



I am going to work with my uncle on the farm.   (FUTURE 
INTENTIONS) 

I am going to play a game with my cousin tomorrow. 

I am going to visit a friend on Sunday. 

I am going to work on a project next week. 

 
catch     have    visit   rain    eat    get    blow   buy    watch   send    
make   snow 

 

1.   I ..’m going to make..... a salad. I have already sliced the tomatoes. 

2.   We ...’re (are) going to have......... a swim. It's so hot and the sea is lovely. 

3.   It ….is going to rain.      There are too many black clouds in the sky. 

4.   She ….is going to buy….  an umbrella. She doesn't want to get wet. 

5.   He ..’s going to visit .... a doctor tonight. He has a terrible toothache. 

6.   Tom and Pat...are going to get...... a tent. They plan to go camping this 
summer.  

7.   George ...is going to send........ some cards.  Easter is at the end of this 
month. 

8.   It ..is going to snow... . What else do you expect in December? 

9.   I ...’m going to eat....... the whole cake. I love sweets very much. 

10. The referee ..is going to blow...... his whistle. This is the end of the match. 

11. We ....are going to catch......... the 8 o'clock bus. School begins at 8.15. 

12. Peter and Tom ...are going to watch........ TV tonight. They don't feel like 
doing any homework. 

Future plans 



I will go to Rome  -- movement ----- > to  

go running/shopping/ swimming/ jogging/ 

like running/shopping/ swimming/ jogging/ 

 

 

I would like to see Rome/to go to Rome/to watch a movie  

I would like a cup of coffee  

 

I like tea. But right now, I would like a coke. 

I like tea. But right now, I would like to drink a coke. (τώρα) 

I like drinking tea. (γενικά)  

 

I want to go to the movies/ I want to visit Rome one day.  

I want a cup of coffee, please.  

I want to go shopping tomorrow.  

 

 

I am a teacher. 

I go to school 

 

Conditionals 



If + Present -- will + bare infinitive  (1st) (possible) 

E. g. If I have time tomorrow, I will send you a letter.  (80%) 

 

If + Past ---   would + bare infinitive (2nd) (impossible)   

E.g. If I won the lotto tomorrow, I would take all of you to the 
Bahamas. (20%) 

 

 


